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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Saturday, October 3,20097:51 PM 
Oscar Flores 
H 
Fw: CORRECT UPDATED VERSION FOR S -- NOTE ON MOBILE INITIATIVES 
isaf cell plan memo 9-28-09.pdf; economist.pdf; Note to S on Afhgan Mobile Initiative 
Update 2009-1 0-02.docx 

Oscar, can u pis print for hrc tonite 
Thx. 

From: Singh, Vikram J 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Humai S_SpecialAssistants 
Cc: Bommer, Ashley F 
Sent: Sat Oct 0319:10:442009 
Subject: CORRECT UPDATED VERSION FOR S -- NOTE ON MOBILE INffiATIVES 

All, 

Yesterday Secretary Clinton asked for our Mobile Initiatives update (this would have been a part of one of the 
presentations in the Af/Pak session but was canceled due to time). 

Sean Misko may have sent an old version up, but this is the one reviewed by Holbrooke that should go to S. It also 
includes a significant update on our mobile banking programs that was not in the original draft. 

Please pass this to the Secretary. Also attached are a memo on the cell phone expansion by ISAF - which was started by 
Ashley Bommer's initiatives -. in the spring and an economist report on mobile technologies in emerging markets that 
features the key Afghan telecom partner whose mobile payment program is described in the memo. 

Best, 

Vikram 
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